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SEVEN OAKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 

DESIGN SERVICES 
ADDENDUM 2 

ADDENDUM 2 — 1 
JANUARY 21, 2022 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents 
dated January 05, 2022 as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided 
on the Official Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Question:   3.4.C.2.  Are you looking for copies of licenses for just our firm's key personnel, or also 

for subconsultants? 

Answer:  We are requesting license numbers for key personnel for both the firm responding to the 
RFP as well as sub-consultants 

 

Question:  Attachment D, Item C.:  Is this the time our firm and subconsultant firm have been 
working together, or the time the consultant (person) has been with his/her firm? 

Answer:  Attachment D, is for sub-consultants and the time working with the firm responding to 
the RFP. 

 
 
Question:  Attachment D, Item D.:  Are you looking for contact information for the architect, or for 

the owner? 

Answer:  We are looking for contact information for the owner of the project that the sub-
consultant is listing in their project history.   

 
Question:  Please clarify the schedule on page 18 of the RFP (pasted below).  My notes from the 

pre-proposal meeting indicate that they want to occupy the new structure in September 
of 2024 (maybe 2023 was intended?), but that they need to be ready ahead of that 
time.  One month between going out for permit/bid and start of construction seems 
very tight. 

Answer:  The schedule may adjust once the Design Firm and CM|GC have been selected providing 
their feedback.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 


